
From: Vendel, Eric
To: Evans, Sandra
Subject: RE: PAC Development, LLC Referral is ready for review and approval
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 3:18:05 PM

Please see the signed referral in the link below.
 

From: Evans, Sandra <Sandra.Evans@dnr.state.oh.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 2, 2020 12:56 PM
To: Vendel, Eric <Eric.Vendel@dnr.state.oh.us>
Subject: FW: PAC Development, LLC Referral is ready for review and approval
 

Chief,
 
Pac Development LLC UIC Natale SWD’s referral is ready for your review here.
Referral Summary here. Supporting documents are here and here. Transfer
here.
 
Sandra Evans
Division of Oil and Gas Resources Management
2045 Morse Road
Columbus, OH 43229
614-265-6914
 
 
This message is intended solely for the addressee(s). Should you receive this message by mistake,
we would be grateful if you informed us that the message has been sent to you in error. In this
case, we also ask that you delete this message and any attachments from your mailbox, and do
not forward it or any part of it to anyone else. Thank you for your cooperation and
understanding.
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